

**CHIPPEWA TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES
of the
MAY 12, 2021
AGENDA MEETING**

The Chippewa Township Board of Supervisors held their monthly Agenda Meeting at 10 a.m. on Wednesday May 12, 2021. Present were Chairman Jim Bouril, Supervisor Nancy Lamey, Supervisor Dan Woodske, Manager Mark Taylor, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer Rich Bebout, Code Enforcement Officer Dawna Pella, and Administrative Assistant Cindy Clark.

Chairman Bouril brought the meeting to order.

VISITORS

Police Chief Eric Hermick, Road Foreman Eric Chaffee, and Recreation Director Lauren Doyle were present.

MANAGER

Township Manager Mark Taylor had the following items for discussion or action:

1. Contes Plan of Subdivision:

Manager Taylor said that the Planning Commission recommended approval of the Contes Plan of Subdivision at their Zoom meeting last night with some minor comments. This will need to be approved by Big Beaver, also. This will create a driveway off of Lakeview. He gave an explanation of this. He said there were a few minor comments. He said it could be approved by the Supervisors at next week's meeting.

2. Chippewa Trails Amendment #1 Lot 1:
3. Chippewa Trails Amendment #2 Lot 56:

Manager Taylor explained that these two buildings are currently being constructed. This is done so each individual unit has its own parcel. These parcels need to be split into units as the county started requiring this for tax collection purposes.

He said that there will be many more of these and voting on these two items can take place at the regular meeting next Wednesday.

4. Batting Cage at Veterans Baseball Complex:

Manager Taylor had forwarded Hoffman Fence information that included dimensions and a price quote to the Supervisors prior to the meeting. He said he has already met with ball and fence representatives. The original plan was for two, but only one was constructed. The cost will be shared. This will be discussed at the next meeting.

5. Musco Lighting Quote:

The Manager said there are many reasons to have a good lighting system at the turf field in our park and he said sports teams would benefit from better lighting. Out-of-town soccer teams, Little Cougar playoff teams, and Blackhawk Lacrosse teams are some who would benefit. The Pittsburgh Passion women's football league asked about using the field but would also need lights. He said that the Township would make more revenue with lights. Some lights would shine on the parking lot, the bleachers, the possibly the back area, where community events are held. No nearby Township fields have lights. The Manager said the lights could be turned on and off remotely. COVID relief money was discussed. Quote sheets from Musco Sports Lighting had been forwarded to the Supervisors prior to the meeting. He asked them to think about this before next week's meeting. The Rec Director was asked to make a list of present and potential users.

6. Playground at Wright Fields:

Manager Taylor said the work on the playground is done. Manager Taylor said a sidewalk will be added and it will be announced on social media when that is complete.

7. Computax Software for Linda Rawding:

Manager Taylor said that the software company owner who works with Tax Collector Linda Rawding is not going to do this any longer. The software will be there, but he will no longer provide help or support. Tax collectors in the area are going to have a meeting on June 1st. They will look at several different companies. The Manager feels that the tax collectors should make the decision as to what company to go with because they know their needs more than he does.

8. Department Reports:

A. Police:

Chief Hermick updated the Supervisors on the COPS grant, cameras, and the police vehicles. He said that Officer Deyber was accepted at DRE school. This will begin in June.

B. Street:

Road Foreman Eric Chafee said that he submitted his monthly report for the Supervisors.

C. Recreation

Recreation Director Lauren Doyle said that she is very busy with field rentals. She said that the scam seminar went well, 30 children are signed up so far for Knothole ball this year, and the Thursday night food truck events begin tomorrow night.

D. Code Enforcement

Code Enforcement Officer Dawna Pella said that she is starting to get complaints about grass.

SUPERVISORS' BUSINESS

None.

ADJOURNMENT

With nothing further to come before the Board, the agenda meeting was adjourned at 10:25 a.m.

Secretary

Chairman